M

FRETFRGF AP

quietly brifliaxt HTC Corporation
23, Xinghua Rd.,
Taoyuan 330, Taiwan

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
1435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: NM8PG32100

The product, Smart Phone, has been granted by FCC dated 02/05/2011, FCC ID:
NM8PG32100.

Now we, HTC Corporation , would like to modify the authorized equipment for
below changes:

€ New Cover

€ Additional Battery

Modification to the equipment resulting in a change in HAC rating (original was T4
and C2PC is T3 measured with new battery).

Except for the change above, no other modification is performed. Also, the change
does not have any impact on the approved radio parameter such as power, frequency
range, modulation etc.

We would like to certify the additional of certified FCC ID: NM8PG32100 as a Class
Il Permissive Change in this device.

Sincerely,
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Jian %angl Project Manager(r
WM Product & Project Manaéement Dept.




